

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

PREAMBLE:

We, the alumni of our beloved Alma Mater; Nabadwip Bakultala High School, and belonging to Nabadwip Bakultala High School Alumni Association. Being assembled in a conference in the praecinctum saerosanctus of our school. Desirous of forming a meaningful forum for assembling all those who, as fledglings, once received the nurture of our "Benign Mother". Deciding to give that assembly a forum and a structure conducive to the attainment of the aims and objects within an ambit of democratic functioning. Bequeath unto ourselves this constitution for founding and running this noble organisation for the present and future, on this auspicious day of the 25th of February, 1990.

1. TITLE AND OFFICE

- a) The name of the Sammilani is 'Nabadwip Bakultala Vidyalaya Praktan Chhatra Sammilani'.
- b) The Registered office of the Sammilani shall be located in Nabadwip Bakultala High School, P.O.-Nabadwip, Pin-741302, District Nadia, until the Sammilani shifts its office to its own building, or due to some exigency to some other place which shall be ratified in the next Annual General Meeting of the Sammilani.

2. AIMS & OBJECTS

The aims and objects of the Sammilani shall be :

- a) To endeavour to establish a living and vibrant fraternity of all ex-students of Bakultala Vidyalaya (High, Higher Secondary and in any other name subsequently designated)
- b) To generate a proud sense of belonging amongst the ex-students of Bakultala Vidyalaya in a pervading spirit of comraderie;
- c) To take interest in the development of the school in all respects and assist the Institution as and when necessary;
- d) To establish, create and maintain a fund for help to the indigent students of this Institution, and to its poor and meritorious deserving ex-students in their higher studies as and when necessary and so prayed for;
- e) To arrange and organize lectures, debates, discussions, seminars and the like from time to time on diverse academic subjects for diffusion, acquisition and development of knowledge of the students of the Vidyalaya;
- f) to promote and encourage advancement and development of literary, cultural, religious, scientific and technical education and knowledge of the students of the Vidyalaya.
- g) to collect donations and subscriptions for the purpose of awarding scholarship, medals and prizes to deserving students of the Vidyalaya;

h) to do all such things as may be deemed necessary and incidental for the purpose of carrying out and attainment of the aforesaid objects.

The income and properties of the Sarnmilani what soever derived or obtained shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the object of the Sammilani and no portion thereof shall be paid to or divided amongst any of its members by way of profits, provided that nothing herein contained shall prevent the payment in good faith of remuneration of any officers or servants or employees of the Sammilani or other person in return for any services rendered to the Sammilani.

3. the names, address and descriptions of the members of the Executive Council. &

Sl	Names	Address	Description
1.	Sri Satya Narayan Das	AE 654 Salt Lake, Cal-64	President
2.	Sri Dilip Kumar Sarker Banerjeepara	(Charcharipara) P.O:- Nabadwip, Dist.- Nadia	Vice-President
3.	Prof. Nemaï Banerjee	Teghoripara, P.O.- Nabadwip, Dist.-Nadia,.	Vice-President
4.	Dr. Kanai Lal Sain	Bagchipara, P.O.- Nabadwip, Dist.-Nadia.	Secretary
5.	Sri Suprabhat Som	19, Purbochal, P.O.- Talpukur, Barrakpur, 24-Parganas (N)	Jt: Secretary
6	Sri Himangsu Saha	Ambagan , P.O:- Nabadwip, Nadia.	Jt. Secretary
7	Sri Nemaï Ch: Mallick	Radhabazar, P.O.- Nabadwip, Dist.-Nadia	Treasurer

4. We, the several persons whose names, addresses and occupations are hereunto subscribed are desirous of being formed into an association in persuance of this memorandum of association.

Sl	Names & Address	Occupation	Signature
1.	Sri Satya Narayan Das - AE-654 Salt Lake, Cal-64	Retired D.D.P.I. (Primary)	Sd/- S. N. Das
2.	Dr. Kanai Lal Sain Bagchipara - P .O.- Nabadwip Dist.-Nadia. (W.B.)	General Practioner	Sd/- Dr. Kanai Lal Sain
3.	Dilip Kumar Sarker- Banerjeepara (Chayicharapara) P.O.- Nabadwip, Dist.- Nadia.	Headmaster,Nabadwip Bakultala, High School	Sd/- Dilip Kumar Sarkar.
4.	Jnan Ranjan Chowdhuri.- Ramgobinda Road, P:O.- Nabadwip, Dist.- Nadia	Asstt. Teacher Nabadwip Bakultala High School	Sd/- Jnan Ranjan Choudhuri
5.	Ardhendu Sarkar- Bakultala, Badrapara, P.O.- Nabadwip, Dist.- Nadia. Mandir	Asstt. Teacher R.C.B. Saraswat	Sd/- Ardhendu Sarkar
6.	Dr. Sribas Ghosh - North Bangapara, Nabadwip	Gen. Practitioner Nabadwip.	Sd/- Sribas Ghosh
7.	Sri Joy Sankar Roy- Tegharipara, P.O.- Nabadwip, Di st. Nadia	Teacher	Sd/-Joy Sankar Ray
8.	Swadesh Ranjan Sanyal - Woodburn Road, P:O.- Nabadwip, Dist.- Nadia.	Business	Sd/- Swadesh Ranjan Sanyal

9.	Dr. Sankar Saha - 1/A Joganath Tala Rd.,,Nabadwip, Nadia	Medical Officer Sadar Hospital Krishnagar, Nadia	Sd/- Sankar Saha
10.	Joy Kumar Banerjee - Sasthitala, Nabadwip, Nadia.	Business	Sd/- Joy Kumar Banerjee
11.	Prasanta Kr. Das - Motiroy's Bandh, Nabadwip, Nadia	Advocate	Sd/- Prasanta Kr. Das
12	Dilip Chatterjee - Bowbazar Road, Nabadwip, Nadia. Calcutta.	Advocate High Court	Sd/- Dilip Chatterjee

RULES AND REGULATIONS

1.SYMBOL AND FLAG:

- a) The symbol of the .Sammilani shall be an effulgent Bakul tree in green colour cncircle,d with two rings also in green and embossed upon a circular white disc. The title of the Samnilani shall be embossed in the circular vacant space between the rings.
- b) The flag of the Sammiiani shall be wbite (three feet by two feet) cloth with the symbol embossed upon it.

2. DEFINITION :

In this constitution, unless there is anything repugnant to the subject or context,

- a) the 'constitution' means : The Constitution of Nabadwip Bakultala Vidyalaya Praktan Chhatra Sammilaoi;
- b) The 'Sanirnilani' means : Nahadwip Bakultala Vidyalaya Praktan Chhatra : Sammilani.
- c)Bakultala Vidyalaya' means : Nabadwip Bakultala High School or any other name or designation the school may adopt or acquire in future.
- d) 'the office' means : The Registered office of the Sammilani;
- e) 'AGM' and `SGM' means : The Annual General Meeting and the. Special General Meeting of the Sammilani;
- f) 'the Council' and `the Committee' mean: The Executive Council and the Zonal Committee.
- g) 'the President', 'the Vice-President' and other office bearers, if not specified; means those functionaries of the Council;

3. MEMBERSHIP :

- a) Membership shall be opened to all persons who had been a student of Bakultala Vidyalaya for any leogth of time.

b) The enrolment fee for membership and annual subscription shall be rupees fifteen and rupees ten respectively, subject to change, as and when made by the 'AGM', the latter being payable before expiry of the relevant calendar year.

c) Any ex-student desirous of becoming a member of the Sammilani and accepting the above aims and objects of the Sammilani shall apply in writing to the General Secretary of the Executive Council along with the enrolment fees and annual subscription for that year to be enrolled as a member of the Sammilani, and after receipt of the said complete application, the General Secretary shall place the same before the next Executive Council meeting and the Council after considering his eligibility or otherwise shall accept or reject the same and inform the candidate accordingly:

d) Eligible persons as defined in clause (a) above paying rupees one hundred and fifty one only at a time shall be Life Member of the Sammilani. Provided that the AGM shall be competent to revise this fee for life membership for new life members in subsequent years.

e) The membership shall commence from the date of enrolment as a Member / Life Member and shall, except that of a Life Member continue till the 31st December of that year - and of every subsequent year provided the member pays the annual subscription as prescribed in clause (b).

f) The enrolment of new members shall be closed on and from the thirtieth day of November, to the date fixed for the next AGM. A current member, however, shall enjoy all benefits of membership if he renews his membership on or before the date of the AGM by payment of annual subscription for the preceding year, failing which his name will be struck off from the Register. Provided that such members shall be able to apply afresh to enrol himself as a new member after the AGM and that such application shall be considered and disposed of as provided in clause (c)

g) A Register containing separate lists of life member and ordinary members shall be maintained in the office by the Council which shall be open for inspection by any member of the Sammilani.

4. RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF A MEMBER:

There shall not be any distinction between an ordinary member and a Life Member, so far as the rights, obligations and duties of a member, are concerned.

a) Subject to the extent and modus operandi provided in this constitution (passim), a member shall have the right to:

i) Participate in all functions of the Saimilaiii,

ii) elect and / or be elected to different bodies, of the Sammilani;

iii) propose, deliberate, oppose and vote in all meetings of the Sammilani.

b) Subject to the extent and modus operandi provided in this constitution (passim), a member shall have the duty to :-

i) propagate and popularise the ideals of the Saymilani amongst the ex-students of Bakultala Vidyalaya.

ii) tender regular subscription and to enthruse other ex-students to do so;

iii) help the Council and the Committees in their different programmes.

5.(A) CESSATION OF MEMBERSHIP :

A member shall cease to be a member if he:-

a) dies.

b) resigns with one month's notice to the General Secretary.

c) fails to pay his membership fee -by the next AGM;

d) is declared of unsound mind by a. competent medical authority, the competence being adjudged by the Council:

e) is expelled by the Council for his acting, abetting or indulging in a manner prejudicial to the interest and affairs of the Sarrunilani or contrary to the aims and objects of the Sammilani or for forming any rival Association.

f) on his being convicted of any offence involving moral turpitude.

(B) REVIVAL OF CEASED MEMBERSHIP:

a) A member expelled by the Council shall have the right to appeal to the Appeal Sub-Committee to be constituted for the purpose by the Council. If the member is still dissatisfied he shall have the right to appeal to the AGM through the Council at least seven days before the date fixed for the AGM. The decision of the AGM shall be final and binding on all concerned.

6. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING:

a) The Annual General Meeting of members shall be the supreme body of the Sammilani.

b) The AGM shall transact the following business :

- i) to confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting and the Special General Meeting, if any,
- ii) to evaluate and adopt and / or accept the Annual Report placed by the General Secretary or anybody authorised to do so by the Council.
- iii) to evaluate and pass the audited Annual Statement of accounts and the Annual Budget placed by the Treasurer or anybody authorised to do so by the Council. iv) to make policy decisions and action plans for the next year,
- v) to dispose of appeals against expulsion preferred by a member,
- vi) to dispose of any other appeal against any decision of the Council.
- vii) to ratify, reject or modify a proposal made by the Constitution Sub-Committee, for amendment of any provision of the Constitution.
- viii) to elect every alternate year a Council of twentyfive members as specified in regulation 8 and also Zonal Committees as and where necessary.
- c) In all matters the decision of the AGM shall be arrived at through a simple majority and by a show of hands, provided that in the case of item (viii) of clause (b) of this regulation if 25% of the members present demand, the President shall arrange for a ballot.
- d) The AGM shall be convened by the General Secretary or, in case of his absence, inability or unwillingness, by one of the Joint Secretaries or any other member of the Council authorised to do so by the Council.
- e) The AGM shall be held within January every year, preferably on the last Sunday; in case of failure of the Council for convening this meeting within the stipulated time, 20 (twenty) members may jointly write to the President under certificate of posting so as to reach the President by February that year, requesting him to convene the meeting. If still the meeting is not convened within March, those twenty members shall be competent to convene the AGM after the 31st day of March on any Sunday with 21 (twenty one) days' notice in the local press, in the Bakultala Premises or any other suitable place of Nabadwip if the school authorities withhold permission for such publication. Any or all resolutions passed according to the provisions of the constitution shall be valid and binding upon all concerned. Provided that in case of natural calamities, General Elections etc. when, in the opinion of the Council, it is not propitious to hold the AGM as scheduled, the Council shall send through certificate of posting to all members a note on the cause of delay for holding the AGM. Provided further that such postponement shall not be for more than three months from the due date of holding the AGM.
- f) i) The notice of the AGM shall be issued to all members under certificate of posting at least 21 days before the date fixed, stating the date, hour and place of the meeting

8. EXECUTIVE COUNCIL:

The Sammilani shall have one Executive Council consisting maximum 25 members of whom there shall be one President, four Vice-Presidents, one General Secretary; two joint Secretaries and one Treasurer:

a) The Council with its President shall be elected for two years by the AGM:

b) In the first meeting of the Council to be convened by the President, other office-bearers shall be elected by the Council:

c) The old Council shall hand over the charge to the newly elected President within seven days of election of the new Council and the President shall distribute the charge to the respective office-bearers as soon as they shall be elected.

d) In any casual vacancy on the Council due to death, resignation or loss of primary membership, the Council shall coopt a member from the Register of members from the rest of the period. Provided that in case of vacancy in any post of the office-bearers, the charge shall be taken over by the President or any other member of the Council authorised to do so by him until the Council elects a new office-bearer or directs, otherwise:

9. The Council shall be the highest body of the Sammilani in between two AGMs and shall be in charge of the papers, properties and funds of the Sammilani:

10. The Council shall be competent :

i) to formulate policies and to take action for implementing the decisions of the AGM.

ii) to cam on day-to-day activities of the Sammilani;

iii) to take measures for translating the objectives of the Sammilani into reality.

iv) to intercede on reference, or Suo moto, in any dispute between two committees, or even between two members in the general interest of the Sammilani;

v) to accept donations, gifts, subscriptions movable and imWOVable property for the objects of the Sannnilani:

11. In addition to the general duties in regard to the running of the organisation, it shall be the duty of the Council :

i) to arrange the AGM and the SGM:

ii) to place the Annual Report of the activities of the Sasnmilani before the AGM:

iii) to place the Annual Statement of Account (Income and Expenditure) properly audited by a Chartered Accountant, who shall be appointed in the Annual General Meeting and his remuneration shall also be fixed in that meeting. The report of the Auditor shall be filed with

the Registrar of societies, West Bengal alongwith other returns and required under the provisions of Sec. 17 of the West Bengal societies Registration Act., 1961.

iv) to place an estimated Annual Budget for the next financial year.

12. (A) The Executive Council shall be responsible for the safe custody of the funds, properties, and assets of the Sammilani.

B) The funds of the Sammilani shall be kept in some nationalised banks and be invested in any securities specified under section 20 of the Indian Trust Act. 1882

C) The books of account and other statutory books shall be kept at the registered office and shall be open to inspection of the Members at such time and place as the Executive Council directs on a written request made by any member.

D) The accounting year of the Sammilani shall be from the 1st day of January each year to the 31st day of December that year.

13. The quorum in a meeting of the Council shall be 9 (nine) without which no business shall be transacted in the meeting.

18. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE TREASURER :

a) The Treasurer shall be in-charge of all income and expenditure of the Sammilani and keep records of them.

b) Payment over Rs. 100/- shall be made only through cheque on a Bank Account opened in the names of the Sammilani and operated by any two of the following office-bearers : i) The President; (ii) The General Secretary, and (iii) The Treasurer. The Treasurer shall prepare the statement of Income and Expenditure of the year and the Annual Budget for the next year to be placed before the Council for consideration and approval.

c) The Treasurer shall place the said statement after audit in accordance with the provision in clause (iii) of Regulation 11 before the AGM alongwith the Annual Budget.

19. SUB-COMMITTEES OF THE COUNCIL :-

- a) The Council shall constitute three permanent Sub-Committees, Viz. (i) Finance Sub-Committee (ii) Appeal Sub-Committee and (iii) Constitution Sub-Committee with members of the Council and if necessary; general member.
- b) The Council may constitute other ad-hoc Sub-Committees for Specific purposes.
- c) The General Secretary shall be the ex-officio Chairman of all Sub-Committees and one of the members shall be elected as Convenor of the particular Sub-Committee. Provided that the Treasurer shall be the ex-officio Convenor of the Finance Sub-Committee.
- d) The number of members constituting different Sub-Committees shall be as may be decided by the council.
- e) The different Sub-Committees shall place all their decisions and findings before their parent body, viz..-the Council for approval.

20. ZONAL COMMITTEES :

- a) There shall be two permanent Zonal Committees; Viz. (i) Nabadwip zonal Committee for Nabadwip area and (ii) Calcutta zonal Committee for Calcutta area.
- b) The rules regarding formation and functioning of the Council as specified in Regulations 8 to 18 with their respective clauses shall apply, mutatis mutandis; in the formation and functioning of the Committees provided that those are not otherwise specified in these clauses.
- c) The zone of operation and the special duties of the respective Committees shall be as specified by the Council.
- d) The Committee, being generally more responsive to local needs, shall function ' under the guidance and supervision of the Council.
- e) The zonal Committee shall be competent to collect fund and to incur expenditure on specific purposes through a Bank Account opened in the name : of the zonal Committee to be operated jointly by any two the following office-bearers of the Zonal Committees : (i) The President, (ii) The General Secretary, and (iii) The Treasurer:
- f) The zonal Committee shall submit a statement of its income and expenditure for the preceding year by the 31st January of each year to the Council.
- g) In case of dispute between two Committees, the Council shall have the power to intercede with either of the Committees or both the Committees.
- h) The Council shall have the competence, on request of either of the Committees, or on its own, to convene an extended meeting of the Council where the members of both the Committees shall be invited. i) A member may be elected to both the Council and a Committee but not to both the Committees. Provided that a member of a Committee shall be able to

participate in a meeting of another Committee either as a special invitee or a permanent invitee.

21. INTERPRETATION OF THE CONSTITUTION :

- a) In case of dispute or confusion regarding the meaning and or scope or a word or an expression in this constitution, any member, Sub-Committee, Committee or the Council may write to the Convener of the Constitution Sub-Committee for proper interpretation:
- b) The Constitution Sub-Committee shall place its interpretation before the Council and after its approval it shall be binding upon all concerned.
- c) The Convener of the Constitution Sub-Committee shall place before the next AGM all papers regarding this interpretation which, on ratification by the AGM, shall be incorporated in the Constitution as a separate schedule. : Provided that on refusal by the AGM to ratify the interpretation, the entire matter shall be referred again for review to the Constitution Sub-Committee with the opinion of the AGM. The decision of the Constitution Sub-Committee after such review shall be final and binding on all concerned.

22. AMENDMENT OF THE CONSTITUTION:

- a) The constitution Sub-Committee on receiving a proposal for amendment of any provision of the Constitution by a member, shall deliberate and submit its views with or without a draft amendment to be placed before the AGM through the Council for consideration and / or approval.
- b) On approval by a three fourth majority in the AGM the amendment shall be incorporated in the constitution:
- c) It shall be the duty of the Constitution Sub-Committee to draft an amendment of a section, a sub-section of the constitution if the AGM by a three fourth majority so directs.

23. All suit and legal proceedings by or against the Sammilani shall be in the name of the Secretary or such person as shall be appointed by the Council for the occasion.

24. DISSOLUTION :

The Sammilani may be dissolved by a resolution to that effect by three-fourths of the members of the Sammilani present at the AGM, and the said meeting shall also decide the manner of disbursement of the funds and assets of the Sammilani, if any after dissolution.

We, the undersigned members of the Executive Council of the Sammilani, do hereby certify that the above is a true copy of the Rules and Regulations of the Sammilani.

Signature of three members of the Executive Council :

1. Sd/- S. N. Das - President
2. Sd/- Dr. Kanai Lal Sam - General Secretary
- 3 : Sd/- Nemaï Chand Mallick - Treasurer.

Dated 27th day of January, 1991.

Notice of Alteration of the memorandum of Association of a Society.

The West Bengal Societies Registration Act. 1961

To

The Registrar of Firms

Societies and non-Trading Corporations,

West Bengal

I hereby apply, pursuant to Section 8(1) of the West Bengal Societies Registration Act. 1961, for permission of the following alteration/ alterations of the memorandum of Association of the Society whose particulars are given below:

Name of the Society : Nabadwip Bakultala Vidyalaya Praktan Chhatra Sammilani

Registration No. of the Society : s/67547 of 1991-92

Date of alteration	Previous position	Altered position
28.12.93		<p style="text-align: center;">AIMS AND OBJECTS</p> <p>The prime object of the Organisation is the work for the relief of the poor students and to provide them educational facility.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">CONDITIONS</p> <p>1) The Association is created for</p>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a) To endeavour to establish a living and vibrant fraternity of all ex-students of Vidyalaya (High, Higher Secondary and in other name subsequently designated) b) To generate proud of sense of belonging amongst the ex-students of Bakultala Vidyalaya in a pervading spirit of comraderic. c) To take interest in the development of the school in all respects and assist the institution as and when necessary d) To establish, create and maintain a fund to help the indigent students, poor and meritorious deserving students of any institution in their higher studies as and when necessary and so prayed for e) To arrange and organize lectures, debates, discussions, seminars and the like from time 	<p>the benefit of the society as a whole neither for the benefit of any religious community nor any caste.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> II) No part of the income of the Organisation from any source would be ensured for the benefit of the settler or other specific person. III) The Organistion is wholly created for charitable purposes. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a) To endeavour to establish a living and brant fraternity among the students irrespective of a locality. b) To generate proud of sense of belonging amongst the students of any locality in a pervading spirit f comraderic. c) To take interest in the development of any school in all respects and assist the institution as and when necessary d) To establish, create and maintain a fund to help the indigent students, poor and meritorious deserving students of any institution in their higher studies as and when necessary and so prayed for e) To arrange and organize lectures, debates, discussions, seminars and the like from time to time on diverse academic subjects for diffusion, acquisition and
--	---	--

	<p>to time on diverse academic subjects for diffusion, acquisition and development of knowledge of the students of this Vidyalaya.</p> <p>f) To promote and encourage advancement and development of literacy, cultural, religious, scientific and knowledge of the students of the Vidyalaya.</p> <p>g) To collect donation and subscriptions for the purpose of awarding scholarships, medals and prizes to deserving students of the Vidyalaya.</p> <p>h) To do all such things as may be deemed necessary and incidental for the purpose of carrying out attainment of the aforesaid objects.</p> <p>i) NIL</p>	<p>development of knowledge of the students of this Vidyalaya and any community.</p> <p>f) To promote and encourage advancement and development of literacy, cultural scientific and knowledge of the students of the Vidyalaya and general public.</p> <p>g) To collect donation and subscriptions for the purpose of awarding scholarships, medals and prizes to deserving students irrespective of locality and modern lecture hall for other public for the advancement of knowledge.</p> <p>h) To do all such things as may be deemed necessary and incidental for the purpose of carrying out attainment of the aforesaid objects.</p> <p>i) All these above aims and objects as stated in clause (a) to (n) will be rendered irrespective of caste, creed of any locality.</p>
--	---	---

FILING OF ALTERATION OF THE MEMORANDUM OR THE REGULATIONS BY A SOCIETY

The West Bengal Societies Registration Act. 1961

To

The Registrar of Firms

Societies and non-Trading Corporations,

West Bengal

I submit herewith, pursuant to rule 9, the altered Memorandum/Regulations along with a brief statement of alterations as given below:

Name of the Society : Nabadwip Bakultala Vidyalaya Praktan Chhatra Sammilani

Registration No. of the Society : s/67547 of 1991-92

DESCRIPTION OF ALTERATION IN MEMORANDUM / REGULATION:

Date of Alteration	Previous position	Altered position
15.3.94	<p><u>3. MEMBERSHIP</u></p> <p>3 a) Membership shall be opened to all persons who had been a student of Bakultala Vidyalaya for any length of time.</p> <p>3.c) Any ex- student desirous of becoming a member of the Sammilani</p>	<p>3 a) there shall be three types of membership</p> <p>i) Membership shall be opened to all persons who had been a student of Baluktala Vidyalaya for any length of time and over 18 years of age.</p> <p>ii) Associate membership shall be opened to all adult persons of Bakultala Vidyalaya ever paying the amount equivalent to life members.</p> <p>iii) Donors life members will be considered only when anybody will pay Rs. 2500/- or more at a time.</p> <p>3.c) Any ex-student or any adult persons</p>

	<p>and accepting the above aims and objects of the Sammilani shall apply in writing to the General Secretary of the Executive Council along with the enrolment fee and annual subscription for the year to be enrolled as a member of the Sammilani and after receipt of the said in writing to General Secretary of the Executive Council along with the enrolment fee and annual subscription for the year to be enrolled as member or associate member of the Sammilani and after receipt of the said complete application the General Secretary shall place the same before the next Executive Council after considering his eligibility or otherwise shall accept or reject the same and inform the candidate accordingly.</p> <p>3.d)Eligible persons as defined as in clause (a) above paying rupees one hundred and fifty one only at a time shall be Life Member of the Sammilani Provided that the AGM shall be Competent to revise this fee for life membership for new life members in subsequent years.</p> <p>4.RIGHTS & DUTIES OF MEMBER:</p> <p>There shall be any distinction between an ordinary member and life member so far as the rights, obligations and duties of the member concerned.</p>	<p>desirous of becoming a member of the Sammilani and accepting the above aims and objects of the Sammilani shall apply in writing to the General Secretary of the Executive Council along with the enrolment fee the year to be enrolled as a member of the Sammilani and after receipt of the said complete application the General Secretary shall place the same before the next Executive Council meeting and the Council after considering his eligibility or otherwise shall accept or reject the same and inform the candidate accordingly.</p> <p>3.d)eligible persons as defined in clause (a) above paying rupees one hundred and fifty only at a time within two months after the completion of any A.G.M. each year i.e. within February and March in every year shall be considered as Life Member. In other months as difined in clause (a) and enrole his name as new Life Member after paying rupees one hundred and fifty and old one existing as ordinary member or associate member after paying rupees one hundred and sixty only.</p> <p>There shall not be any distinction between an ordinary member and life member so far as the rights, obligations and duties of the member concerned but the Associate member(ordinary or life member) will have no right of voting in</p>
--	--	---

	<p>(B) <u>EXECUTIVE COUNCIL:</u></p> <p>12. D) The accounting year of the Sammilani shall be from 1st day of January each year to the 31st December that year.</p> <p>20. <u>ZONAL COMMITTEES:</u></p> <p>a) There shall be two permanent zonal Committees viz (i) Nabadwip Zonal Committee for Nabadwip areas and (ii) Calcutta Zonal Committee for Calcutta area.</p> <p>b) The rules regarding formation and functioning of the Council as specified in Regulation No. 8 to 18</p>	<p>any occasion. Any eligible persons as defined in clauses (a) can enrol his name as member (ordinary or life member) and Associate member at any day of the year with approval of Executive Council. The ordinary and life member will not be able to enjoy the power of voting right till six months elapse from the date of enrolment. Associate and donor member enjoy all facilities except votes right.</p> <p>a) A member shall cease to be a member if he fails to pay his membership fee for consecutive five years. Once enrolled as a member he will not be allowed to be a new member within next five year from the date of enrollment but he can renew his membership after pay the dues.</p> <p>13. D) The accounting year of the Sammilani shall be from 1st April of each year to 31st March of next year.</p> <p>a) There shall be two permanent zonal Committees viz (i) Nabadwip Zonal Committee for Nabadwip areas and (ii) Calcutta Zonal Committee for Calcutta area (ii) Zonal Committee can be opened in any place in India or abroad with at least ten member or associate members with the permission of Executive Council.</p> <p>b) The rules regarding the formation and functioning of the Zonal</p>
--	---	--

	<p>with their respective clauses shall apply, mutatis mutandis, in the formation and functioning of the zonal Committee provided that those are not otherwise specified in these clauses.</p> <p>f) The Zonal Committee shall submit a statement of its Income and Expenditure quarterly and finally for proceeding year by the 7th January of each year to the Council.</p> <p>24. <u>DISSOLUTION</u></p> <p>The Sammilani may be dissolved by a resolution to that effect by three fourth of the members of the Sammilani present in the A.G.M. and the said meeting shall also decide the manner of disbursement of the funds and assets of the Sammilani if any after dissolution.</p>	<p>committee shall be as follows in conformity with the respective clauses as specified in Regulation No. 8 to 18 of Executive Council.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i) Chairman ii) Vice-Chairman(one of more) iii) Zonal Secretary iv) Assistant Secretary v) Treasurer & vi) Members. <p>f) The Zonal Committee shall have to submit its Income and Expenditure quarterly and finally for proceeding year by the 2nd week of April of each year to General Secretary of Council.</p> <p>The Sammilani may be dissolved by a resolution to that effect by three fourth of the members of the Sammilani present in the A.G.M. and the funds and assets of the Sammilani if any after dissolution will have to be handed over to any registered benevolent organization or Government (STATE OR CENTRAL) directly by a resolution passed in the A.G.M. present in the A.G.M.</p>
--	--	---

FILING OF ALTERATION OF THE MEMORANDUM OR THE REGULATIONS BY A SOCIETY

The West Bengal Societies Registration Act. 1961

To

The Registrar of Firms

Societies and non-Trading Corporations,

West Bengal

I submit herewith, pursuant to rule 9, the altered Memorandum/Regulations along with a brief statement of alterations as given below:

Name of the Society :Nabadwip Bakultala Vidyalaya Praktan Chhatra Sammilani

Registration No. of the Sobiety : s/67547 of 1991-92

DESCRIPTION OF ALTERATION IN MEMORANDUM / REGULATION:

Date of Alteration	Previous position	Altered position
30.1.2005	<p>2.e) To arrange and organize lectures, debates, discussions, seminars and like from time to time diverse academic subjects for diffusion acquisitions and development of knowledge of the students irrespective of any Vidyalaya and any Community.</p> <p>2.(f) To promote and encourage advancement and development of literacy, cultural , scientific and technical education and knowledge of the students of any Vidyalaya and general public.</p> <p>8.c) The old council shall hand over the charge to the newly elected President within seven days of the election of new council and the President shall distribute the charge to the respective office bearers as soon as they shall be elected.</p>	<p>2.e) To arrange and organize lectures, debates, discussions, seminars and like from time to time diverse academic subjects and health awareness and prevention of communicable diseases for diffusion acquisitions and development of knowledge of the students irrespective of any Vidyalaya and any Community.</p> <p>2.(f) To promote and strengthen sports & culture and values in education, advancement and development of literacy scientific and technical knowledge of education of the students irrespective of any Vidyalaya and general public.</p> <p>8.c) The old Executive council shall hand over the charge to the newly elected President within 31st March of the running financial year and the President shall distribute the charge to the newly elected respective office bearers</p> <p>18.b) Payment over Rs. 2500/- shall be made</p>

	<p>18.b) Payment over Rs. 100/- shall be made only through by cheque on a bank account opened in the name of Sammilani and operated by any two of the following office bearers.</p> <p>i) The President</p> <p>ii) The General Secretary</p> <p>iii) The Treasurer</p> <p>8. EXECUTIVE COUNCIL</p> <p>The Sammilani shall have one Executive council consisting of maximum 25 members of whom there shall be one President , four Vice-President, one General Secretary, one Treasurer</p> <p>18.(i) Power and Functions of the Office Secretary</p> <p>19.(d) ADVISORY BOARD</p> <p>e)NIL</p>	<p>only through by A/C cheque/Demand Draft on a bank account opened in the name of Sammilani and operated by any two of the following office bearers.</p> <p>i) The President</p> <p>ii) The General Secretary</p> <p>iii) The Treasurer</p> <p>.</p> <p>8. EXECUTIVE COUNCIL</p> <p>The Sammilani shall have one Executive council consisting of maximum 25 members of whom there shall be one President , four Vice-President, one General Secretary two joint Secretaries, one Office Secretary and one Treasurer.</p> <p>18. (i) It shall be the duty of the Office Secretary to maintain office records in accordance with the direction and assignments given by the President, Vice-President, General Secretary and Joint Secretary.</p> <p>19.(d) ADVISORY BOARD</p> <p>The Sammilani shall have one Advisory Board consisting of maximum 15 members to be selected by the Executive Council from amongst the members, Govt. officials, Educationists & Donors.</p> <p>e)Functions of the Advisory Board shall be to guide the Executive Council as and when necessary in the matter of educational. Cultural and social welfare activities.</p>
--	--	---

